
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Same, if needed Thursday, September 11, 2008


Proclamation recognizing September 17 - 23 as National Constitution Week.


The James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution has requested a proclamation for National Constitution 


Week. September 17, 2008 marks the 221st anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution of the United States. 


 


Ann Eldridge is the Chairman of the Constitution Week Committee and will be present, along with other members of the Chapter, to 


receive the Proclamation. 


 


The focus of the DAR is to continue to educate the public about the significance of the Constitution.  


Present proclamation to members of the James Waldrop Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution.


No


No


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes









		NationalConstitutionWeekAgendaRequestFile

		NationalConstitutionWeekBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Fire & Emergency Services  Allen McCullough


Allen McCullough/Tom Bartlett Thursday, September 11, 2008


Recognition of three new Battalion Commanders Jeffrey Hill, M. Steven MacFall, Douglas Morris.


Three Battalion Commander positions were approved in the FY 09 budget for the first time. These individuals are the first to hold 


these positions for Fayette County. 


 


 


                 Biographies Attached


Recognition of new Battalion Commanders. Chief McCullough will make the presentations.


No


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes







Jeffrey W. Hill 
Battalion Commander 


 
Spouse: Holly 
Children: Aiden (6 years) 
 Noah (3 years) 
   
Education: Associates Degree - Paramedic Technology 
 Bachelors Degree - Business Management 
  
Employment:  Hired - March 21, 1995 
  Promoted to Captain - September 12, 2000 
 
Hobbies:  Camping, ATV trail riding, hunting, fishing 
 
 


Mark Steven MacFall 
Battalion Commander 


 
Spouse: Robin 
Children: Allie (14 years) 
   
Education: Associates Degree - Fire Science Technology 
 Bachelors Degree - Fire Department Administration 
 
Employment: Hired - January 3, 1989 
 Promoted to Lieutenant - May 21, 1994 
 Promoted to Captain - November 25, 2000 
  
Hobbies: Bike riding, reading, volleyball 
 
 


Douglas T. Morris 
Battalion Commander 


 
Spouse: Deanna 
Children: Kiera (24 years) 
 Mason (12 years) 
 Devin (8 years) 
 
Military: United States Army 1982-1985 
 
Education: Associates Degree - Paramedic Technology 
 Bachelors Degree - Technology Management 
 
Employment: Hired - September 15, 1986 
 Promoted to Lieutenant/Training Officer - October 26, 1988 
 Promoted to Captain - September 18, 1889 
 
Hobbies: Running, volunteering with Cub Scouts and Boy Scouts 





		PublicSafetyBattalionCommandersRecognitionAgendaRequestFile

		PublicSafetyBattalionCommandersBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Public Safety Allen McCullough


Allen McCullough Thursday, September 11, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to accept a check in the amount of $3,000 from the Georgia Department of Human Resources 


resulting from Fayette County's participation in a Pandemic Flu exercise held on August 6, 2008.


As an incentive to involve local Emergency Management Agencies in a pandemic flu exercise, Georgia Department of Public Health 


gave each county $3,000 to attend a Pandemic Flu exercise held on August 6, 2008. Fayette County participated and became a very 


successful part of the exercise.


Take action to accept the check for $3,000. from the Georgia Department of Human Resources for Fayette County's participation in a 


pandemic flu exercise.


No


No


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Public Safety Allen McCullough


Allen McCullough/Pete Nelms Thursday, September 11, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into an agreement with the District Four Public Health Services for the development of 


an Emergency Preparedness Pandemic Influenza Planning Program and to accept a check in the amount of $10,000 to be used for 


this purpose.


District Four Public Health Services received federal funding under the Emergency Preparedness Pandemic Influenza Planning 


Program for the development of Pandemic Influenza committees that will work toward improving Pandemic Influenza Operating 


Plans to Ensure Continuity of Operations of Local Governmental agencies; to Protect Citizens by slowing the spread, or lessening the 


severity of pandemic influenza; and to Sustain/Support 17 Critical Infrastructure and Key Resources Sectors. 


 


 


See attached agreement.


Take action to enter into the Agreement and to accept the check for $10,000. from the District Four Public Health agency to assist in 


the development of an  Emergency Preparedness Influenza Planning Program.


No


No


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes





		PublicSafetyPanFluAgreement$10,000AgendaRequestFile

		PublicSafetyPanFluAgreement$10,000Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Michelle Walker, if needed Thursday, September 11, 2008


Authorization to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division to 


recognize funds paid to the County from various federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation 


with these agencies, in the amounts of $6,612.15 for FY '08 and $1,625.69 for FY '09.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from 


various federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office 


Criminal Investigation Division ) in the amounts of $6,612.15 for FY '08 and $1,625.69 for FY '09 to accept funds 


received as reimbursement for personnel assigned to work with federal agencies.


This is a reimbursement, not an expenditure, therefore, funding is not requested.


Yes From time to time


No


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Topic:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


STAFF USE ONLY


Wording for the Agenda:


Finance Review Complete Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Mike Hattaway, if needed Thursday, September 11, 2008


Approval of request from the Sheriff's Department to authorize the Chairman to execute tag/title documents for the purchase of a 


vehicle using federal funds. 


Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division is purchasing a new vehicle with federal funds and requires signatures 


for tag and title paperwork.  


 


Typically, the County Clerk is authorized to execute documents on behalf of the County  for the acquisition or disposal of vehicles 


and other equipment. However, when funds are used that are available as a result of the County's participation in the federal asset 


seizure programs, said programs require documents be executed by the Chairman of the Governing Authority.


Approval of the request from the Criminal Investigation Division that the Chairman be authorized to sign the tag and title 


paperwork on a new vehicle acquisition.


No funding is required for this request from the County's M & O Budget.


Yes  From time to time


No


● ●


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


●








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott September 11, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Chemical Bid #674 to seven companies that were low bidders on items used by the 


Fayette County Water System for water treatment; General Chemical Performance Products, Inc., DPC, Inc., Industrial Chemicals, 


Southern Lime Company, Chemrite, Inc., Pristine Water Solutions, Inc., and Cedar Chem LLC.


This is an annual bid. These prices will be valid for a period of 12 months. 


 


Chemical bid #674 is for chemicals used in the treatment of the water.  With the variety of chemicals used, there were a total of 


seven low bidders that were low bid on different items. 


Approval of staff's recommendation to award  Bid # 674 for the acquisition of chemicals for the Water System to the seven bidders 


above.


Funding for chemicals for the Water System for water treatment are budgeted annually.


Yes yearly bid


Yes


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes





		WaterSystemBidAward#674ChemicalsAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemBidAward#674ChemicalsBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott September 11, 2008


Approval of Water Committee's recommendation that the Planning & Zoning Department be allowed to insert a notice into water 


bills concerning a recent change in the County's zoning ordinance regarding installation of fences and walls.


THESE NOTICES WOULD BE INCLUDED ONLY IN WATER BILLS FOR CUSTOMERS LIVING IN UNINCORPORATED COUNTY. 


 


The Board of Commissioners recently approved recommended changes to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance relative to the 


installation of walls and fences installed in unincorporated Fayette County. The Planning and Zoning Department is making every 


effort to notify the public of these changes and has asked to be able to use a water bill "stuffer" as one of their means of doing so.


Approval of request to all Planning and Zoning to insert the public notices into  the water bills of customers in unincorporated 


Fayette County.


Planning & Zoning will print the notices.


No


No


Yes Thursday, September 11, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes









		WaterSystemP&ZinsertAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemP&ZInsertBackup






Minutes
Board of Commissioners


   August 28, 2008
     7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, August 28,
2008, at 7:00  p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Commissioner Absent: Jack Smith, Chairman


Staff Present: Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Staff Absent: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel
______________________________________________________________________________________


Vice-Chairman Herb Frady called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the agenda as presented and Commissioner Pfeifer
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was absent.  


ORDINANCE NO. 2008-07 - AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS
REGARDING THE REVISED METROPOLITAN NORTH GEORGIA WATER PLANNING DISTRICT’S MODEL
FLOODPLAN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE:
A. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Development Regulations regarding


the revised Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District’s (MNGWPD) model Floodplain
Management Ordinance to replace the existing Article IV Floodplain Regulations in its entirety as
presented by the Engineering Department. The Planning Commission recommended approval.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


August 28, 2008


Page 2


Vanessa Birrell of the Engineering Department remarked that she had presented this item to the Board in July
and staff had gone to GEMA for review as well as the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District and
the Fayette County Planning Commission.  She said it was before this Board tonight for consideration for
approval.  She said it was one of the last model ordinances that needed to be adopted in order to meet the
Metropolitan North Georgia requirements.  She noted that this would make it more difficult to put structures
and fill material in the floodplain and it would help reduce the County’s CSR rating.  


Vice Chairman Frady asked if anyone wished to speak in favor or in opposition to this item.  Hearing none, he
asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District’s
Model Floodplain Management Ordinance for Fayette County and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.
The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was absent.  A copy of Ordinance No. 2008-07, identified as
“Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
Vic Remeneski:   Mr. Remeneski expressed concern over the New Business item on tonight’s agenda
regarding the Vehicle Replacement Committee’s recommendation for replacement of 19 County vehicles in
the Fiscal Year 2009 budget. He remarked that times were hard and tax revenues were down.  He said he
would like the County to consider purchasing vehicles that were appropriate for the individual jobs that were
concerned.


David Homan:   Mr. Homan commented on the planned intersection improvements at Ebenezer Road, S.R.
54 and Brittany Way.  He felt the proposed improvements had good intentions and it would help with traffic flow
on the Ebenezer side but he doubted the improvements would make much difference on the Brittany side. 


Andrea Lyle:  Ms. Lyle asked the Board to clarify item “B” listed under New Business regarding the Vehicle
Replacement Committee’s recommendations for replacement of 19 County vehicles when it reaches that
portion of the Agenda.  


Angela Hinton Fonda:  Angela Hinton Fonda said the Board’s agenda would have to be accepted and
approved.  She asked for the Board’s consideration to remove consent agenda item #4 for open discussion.


CONSENT AGENDA:  Commissioner Pfeifer requested that consent agenda items  #1 and #4 be removed
for discussion.  Commissioner Pfeifer made a motion to remove consent agenda items #1 and #4 for
discussion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was
absent.  Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to approve  consent agenda items #2, #3, #5 and #6 as
presented and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was
absent.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


August 28, 2008


Page 3


RESOLUTION NO. 2008-12 - ESTABLISHMENT OF MILLAGE RATES AND LEVYING AD VALOREM
TAXES FOR 2008:
1. Approval of Resolution No. 2008-12 establishing millage rates and levying ad valorem taxes for 2008.


Commissioner Pfeifer remarked that he had voted in opposition to the adoption of the County Budget and he
would also be voting in opposition to this Resolution.


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2008-12 establishing millage rates and
levying ad valorem taxes for 2008 and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 3-1
with Commissioner Pfeifer voting in opposition.  Chairman Smith was absent.  A copy of Resolution No. 2008-
12, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. 


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - AMENDMENT OF OVERTIME BUDGET ACCOUNT:
2. Authorization to amend Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Criminal


Investigation Division to recognize funds paid to the County as reimbursement for personnel assigned
to assist federal officers in investigating certain illegal activities.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - DISPOSAL OF ITEMS NO LONGER SERVICEABLE:  
3. Approval to allow the Sheriff’s Department Jail Division to dispose of items of clothing and bedding


from the Jail which are no longer serviceable.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


FINANCE DEPARTMENT - WRS AWARDED THE BID FOR ACTUARIAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES:
4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept the proposal from WRS as the lowest bidder for actuarial


and consulting services for the valuation of OPEB as required by GASB 45.


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to approve consent agenda item #4 and approve staff’s
recommendation to accept the proposal from WRS as the lowest bidder for actuarial and consulting services
for the valuation of OPEB as required by GASB 45 and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion,
discussion followed.  


Assistant Finance Director Toni Jo Howard gave a brief presentation regarding this item.  She said staff had
put this bid out for proposal, all of the bids had been reviewed and staff had chosen the lowest bidder which
was WRS.


The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was absent.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


August 28, 2008


Page 4


CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE IN CONDUCTING REFERENDUM:  
5. Approval of request from the City of Fayetteville that the County assist them in conducting a


referendum on November 4 by placing the question of Sunday Sales of Alcoholic Beverages by the
drink on ballots for voters residing in Fayetteville.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


HUMAN RESOURCES - AMENDMENT OF THE COUNTY’S CAFETERIA BENEFIT PLAN:
6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to amend the County’s Cafeteria Benefit Plan to include the


County’s Flexible Spending Account and to authorize  the Chairman to execute the related documents.
A copy of the request and related documents, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.  


NEW BUSINESS:
B. Discussion of Vehicle Replacement Committee’s recommendations for replacement of 19 vehicles


included in the Fiscal Year 2009 budget.  


Vice Chairman Frady said he had some questions on this item and Commissioner Maxwell said he also had
some questions in light of economic times that needed to be answered before the Board could take a vote.


Vice Chairman Frady made a motion to table this item to the September 3  Board of Commissioners’ meetingrd


for discussion and Commissioner Maxwell seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was
absent.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
SPECIAL PROJECT LOCAL ASSISTANCE GRANT: Executive Assistant Carol Chandler asked for the
Board’s consideration for authorization to enter into an Agreement with the Georgia Department of Community
Affairs for receipt of a Local Assistance Grant for the acquisition of a thermal imaging device for the
Department of Fire and Emergency Services in the amount of $9,000.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize Vice Chairman Frady to execute the Agreement with the
Georgia Department of Community Affairs for receipt of a local assistance grant for the acquisition of a thermal
imaging device for the Department of Fire and Emergency Services in the amount of $9,000 and Commissioner
Pfeifer seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was absent.  A copy of the Agreement,
identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
AGREEMENT FOR CULVERT REPAIR ON MILAM ROAD:   County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked that
the Board had previously awarded the bid for culvert repair on Milam Road at Whitewater Creek in the amount
of $97,600 to Engineered Restorations, Incorporated and he asked for the Board’s consideration for the Vice
Chairman to execute the Agreement regarding this bid award.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


August 28, 2008


Page 5


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the Vice Chairman to execute the agreement for culvert
repair on Milam Road at Whitewater Creek and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was absent.  A copy of the request and Agreement, identified as “Attachment
No. 9", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:
UPDATE ON HURRICANE GUSTOV:    Interim  Public Safety Director Allen McCullough provided the Board
with a brief update on the approaching Hurricane Gustov in the Gulf.  He noted that the Georgia Emergency
Management Association has been monitoring this storm that is expected to reach landfall somewhere
between the pan handle of Florida and Corpus Christi, Texas.  He remarked that all of the emergency
management counties in the State of Georgia were in constant communication with the State and some steps
have already been implemented.  He noted that the Department of Family and Children’s Services together
with the Red Cross were the key components of the plan to deal with any evacuees.  


BOARD REPORTS:
None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
None.


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 p.m. and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded
the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Chairman Smith was absent.


______________________________                                ______________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                     Herb Frady, Vice Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County, Georgia, held on the 11  day of September, 2008.th


______________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners
     September 11, 2008


      7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.  


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Proclamation recognizing September 17-23 as National Constitution Week.  


B. Recognition of new Battalion Commanders, Jeffrey Hill, M. Steven MacFall, and
Douglas Morris.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Authorization to amend Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff’s
Office Criminal Investigation Division to recognize funds paid to the County from
various federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in
cooperation with these agencies in the amounts of $1,625.69 and $6,612.15for
FY’09.


2. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department to authorize the Chairman to
execute tag/title documents for the purchase of a vehicle using federal funds.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Chemical Bid #674 to seven
companies that were low bidders on items used by the Fayette County Water
System for water treatment; General Chemical Performance Products, Inc., DPC,
Inc., Industrial Chemicals, Southern Lime Company, Chemrite, Inc., Pristine Water
Solutions, Inc., and Cedar Chem LLC.


4. Approval of Water Committee’s recommendation that the Planning & Zoning
Department be allowed to insert a notice into water bills concerning a recent change
in the County’s zoning ordinance regarding installation of fences and walls.  


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to accept a check in the amount of $3,000 from
the Georgia Department of Human Resources resulting from Fayette County’s
participation in a Pandemic Flu exercise held on August 6, 2008.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into an agreement with the District Four
Public Health Services for the development of an Emergency Preparedness
Pandemic Influenza Planning Program and to accept a check in the amount of
$10,000 to be used for this purpose.


7. Approval of minutes for the Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on August 28,
2008.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


STAFF REPORTS


BOARD REPORTS


EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF


Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION


Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES


2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE


Administrative Complex
Suite 100


140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200
Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov





